Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 21 October 2022 4:46 PM

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Ng Chen How; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10018036/CH || Ol- SMW7189T (Red) TP- SHD9622E || Est: $0 ||
Trans-Cab Services

Attachments: C10018036.zip

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SHD9622E

Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd
2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

Contact: Kek Zhewei (6287 6666)
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.

Best regards,

Salizawati Haizar
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 21 October 2022 3:18 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY ON 25/10/2022 SHD9622E

DEAR ALL,

PLS ARRANGE LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD TO SURVEY ON 25/10/2022.

Please arrange for survey as below :

SMW?7189T- 13/10/2022 at 0840Hrs — SHD9622E

Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.



Vehicle will be in our workshop on 25/10/2022.

Kindly avoid arranging survey during lunch time.



